DAVID RANKINE
ATTORNEY
12 W. TAYLOR ST.

RENO, NV 89509
Tel: (775) 329-6400
Dave@Accutek.com
FAX: (775) 329-7220

February 21, 2002

To: John Clarkson
From: David Rankine
Re: Quirk

VIA FAX and Mail

Please have a discussion with your client regarding proper visitation comportment.

When my client arrived for the exchange your client and her mother repeatedly in a
somewhat belligerent tone, and in front of their child, told him they were going to
terminate his rights. Secondly, when he drove away they piled in their car, and their front
bumper to his rear, followed him photographing him throughout the day as he was
“enjoying” his visitation. I find this conduct to be reprehensible.

The next visitation is in three weeks in California, March 9" and 10", He will pick up

the child at either the relatives’ house in Oakland or Hayward at 10 AM. Please advise of
the location and address. The visitation after that is in Reno March 30 and 31 he will
pick up the child at 10AM. See you in court on the 1.
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